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Memorandum

Date: January 14, 2021

To: Presidents, Secretaries and Administrative Officers
National Executive Board

From: David Robinson, Executive Director

Re: NUCAUT Convention

The National Executive Board has determined that the postponed 7% Triennial NUCAUT Convention
will now take place virtually on Friday, May 7, 2021, from 1:00 pm to 4:00 pm (EDT).

Attached is a draft Convention agenda and a table outlining credential entitlements for each
NUCAUT local. Please note that the deadline for the receipt of completed NUCAUT credential forms
is April 9, 2021.

The deadline for the receipt of resolutions for the NUCAUT Convention is February 5, 2021.
Emergency resolutions will be accepted until Friday, May 7 at 1:00 pm (EDT).

The NUCAUT Convention will elect the following positions to the National Executive Board:

President

Vice-President

Treasurer

Member-at-large, Central Canada

Member-at-large, Eastern Canada
Member-at-large, Western Canada

Nominations may be made in advance or at the Convention until the call for nominations is closed.
All nominations in advance must be moved and seconded on the nomination form attached.

CLC Convention
The Canadian Labour Congress is currently exploring conducting the 29t Constitutional Convention
virtually later this year. NUCAUT locals will be informed of details as they become available.

If you have any questions or require any additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
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